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Addendum #1 
ITB # 34-24, Polyethylene Pipe/Fittings & Steel Pipe/Fittings 

May 6, 2024  
 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following addendum serves to provide clarification and to 
answer the questions received on ITB # 34-24, Polyethylene Pipe/Fittings & Steel Pipe/Fittings. 
 
Question 1: I wanted to ask about bidding Innogaz because all the Electrofusion calls out “must 
be Central Plastics”. Is this something that would need to get approved in order to be able to 
bid, or can we bid Innogaz in place of Central Plastics?  
Answer to Question 1:  Any exceptions to the requirements of the bid shall be listed on 
the EXCEPTIONS/ADDITIONAL MATERIALS/ADDENDA form, page 22 of the solicitation 
for consideration.  The City reserves the right to request samples of the items.  
Reference DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS, 3. SCOPE OF WORK, A. SPECIFICATIONS, bullet 
13, page 15, and 3B. SPECIFICATIONS, bullet 13, page 16, of the solicitation. 
 
Question 2: What is the GRADE of pipe needed for steel (x52?) and for the POLY pipe please? 
Answer to Question 2:  Reference DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS, 3. SCOPE OF WORK, A. 
SPECIFICATIONS, pages 15-16, and 3B. SPECIFICATIONS, pages 16-17, of the 
solicitation. 
 
Question 3: What the requested grade/pressure rating for the poly pipe? Examples: SDR 9, 
SDR 11, etc 
Answer to Question 3:  Reference DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS, 3. SCOPE OF WORK, A. 
SPECIFICATIONS, pages 15-16, of the solicitation. 
 
Question 4: What the requested grade/pressure rating for the steel  pipe? Examples: API 5L 
X42, API 5L X52, etc   
Answer to Question 4:  Reference DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS, 3. SCOPE OF WORK, B. 
SPECIFICATIONS, pages 16-17, of the solicitation.  
 
Question 5: What is your Fusion Bond Coat spec on steel pipe? Example: FBE 14-16 mils on 
the OD 
Answer to Question 5:  Reference Answer to Question 4 above. 
 
Question 6: Will all material be quoted delivered to your yard Clearwater, FL?  
Answer to Question 6:  Reference DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS, 5. DELIVERY, page 17 of 
the solicitation. 
 
Question 7: When do you expect to have all poly and steel pipe delivered please?  
Answer to Question 7:  Reference Answer to Question 6 above. 
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Question 8: I see the Bid tabulation for the previous bid, but would you happen to have a 
breakdown of your current cost for these items? Also, how many were purchased? Where the 
bids rolled? I do know the original bid quote can change from the original quote.    
Answer to Question 8:  An updated previous bid tabulation showing itemized totals has 
been provided on the City’s website. Because purchases are made on an as needed 
basis, which can fluctuate, current purchases of quantities are not readily available. Per 
MILESTONE, 4. PRICES on previous bid, pricing shall be firm for the initial term. The city 
does allow for a price adjustment annually based on the PPI index listed in the 
solicitation. This information can also be found in ITB 34-24, MILESTONES, 4. PRICES, 
page 19 of the solicitation. 
 
Question 9: As you’re preparing an addendum in regard to us bidding Innogaz (Aliaxis) as an 
equal Electrofusion alternative, can you also clarify if the Keroetst Weldball would also be 
accepted as an approved alternate for Section 18 (Steel), lube and non-lube valves?  
Answer to Question 9:  Reference Answer to Question 1 above.  

 
 
 
 
End of Questions and Answers  
 
 
 
All other dates and terms and conditions remain the same in this Invitation to Bid. 
 
 
End of Addenda 
 


